
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

.. '•'' 

THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

Official RecorcU • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 14th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. MWANGAGUHUNGA (Uganda) 

CON'l'ENTS 

GENERAL DEBATE (continued) 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the dllte of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-35SO. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 

each Committee. 

SECOND COMMITTEE 
14th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 24 October 1978 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

Distr. GENERAL 

A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
26 October 1978 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

78-57816 / ••• 



A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting vras called to order at 3.20 p.m. 

GENERAL DEBATE (continued) 

1. Mr. LOQUET (Belgium) said he hoped that the solution that had been found to 
the problem of defining the role of the Committee Established under General Assembly 
Resolution 32/174~ to which the European Economic Community had made a constructive 
contribution, vrould finally enable that Committee to fulfil its mandate and achieve 
progress in the dialogue between developing and industrialized countries with a 
vieH to the 1980 special session of the General Assembly. 

2. It had become a commonplace to express concern about the world economic 
situation, uhich was still characterized by difficult problems such as recession, 
inflation, unemployment and the threat of increased protectionism, but the sustained 
rate of grow·th in the developing countries during 1977 and their increased 
participation in the world economy were nevertheless gratifying. The economic and 
social progress achieved by the developing countries ovor the past 15 years was 
generally impressive compared with previous trends, p&rticularly in the c~re of the 
relatively advanced developing countries, where the average annual rate of increase 
of per capita income had almost doubled during that period. However, since the 
corresponding rate in the poorest developing countries had been only 1.6 per cent, 
and since in most countries the participation of the various social groups had been 
very uneven, the fight against poverty remained the most acute and urgent problem 
facing the international community, and priorities must be established. 

3. Preferential aid to the least privileged countries had always been a feature of 
Belgian policy; 80 per cent of official development assistance went to those 
countries, on particularly favourable terms, as evidenced by the fact that more 
than 95 per cent of such assistance during the first five years of the Second 
Development Decade, and more than 98 per cent in 1976, had been in the form of 
grants. The Belgian authorities intended to reach the target of 0.7 per cent of 
GNP by 1980, despite the rather unfavourable economic situation; budget 
appropriations for ODA had amounted to 0.62 per cent of GNP in 1977 and 0.66 per 
cent in 1978. Investment by the private sector was also making a considerable 
contribution to the economic and industrial development of the developing countries, 
and the role of that sector should not be underestimated. In that context, it was 
essential that the authorities of host countries should strive to create a climate 
of stability and security which would encourage the efforts of the private sector. 
Aggregate official and private assistance had amounted to 1.83 per cent of GNP in 
1976, and in that respect Belgium ranl~ed third among the OECD countries. The 
Government had recently decided to review the terms of the debts of five of the 
least developed countries, in accordance vrith the agreement reached in May in the 
Trade and Development Board. 

4. His country was pleased with the success of the Conference on Technical 
Co-operation among Developing Countries: it had supported the idea of that type of 

I ... 



f)C ,2/33/R'\.,14 
English 
Pap:e J 

co-operation from the outset, and believec that it :ras a ne' 7 and necessary 
dimension of international co-o}_Jeration, vhich could Drovic'le a more propitioll_S 
atmosphere for North-Sou-ch relations. 

5. Belgium shared the concerns of the developing countries regarding the danger 
of protectionism in vorld trade, and hopec'l that the multilateral trade ner;otiations 
-vrould reach a satisfactory conclusion, taldng into account the interests of the 
developinc: countries in particular, in accordance with the Tokyo Decl8"ration, 
Past experience had clearly shmm that an o:pen multilateral trRc',e syster1 vas 
essential to general vell-being. 

6. 'I'~1e report of the Director-General of FAO at the second re:<;ular session of 
tlle :t'conomic and Social Council had 5_ndicated that the non-netroleum-nroducin~:s 
countries had had to devote the? equivalent of one third of their c1~rrent p~:wments 
C'cefici t to :fooo_ i1rports, ,,rhich vrere estir1ated to have cancellec"c out more than 
So ner cent of the ODA received by those countries in 1976. It 1vas thus clear 
that increaser} ae;ricultural production in the developinp; countries -vroul<1 release 
resm:_rces that could accelerate their industrialization. The eradication of hunger 
should be an absolute prioritv. 

·r. lis delec;ation vras concerned about delays in the preparation of regional 
pai_Jers for the United ~~at ions Conference on Science anci_ Technolosy for Development 
anr1_ the postponement of the third session of the Pren2ratory Cor'lTili ttee, b11t hoped 
that it would still be IJOssible to hold the Conference as planned in 1979. 

8. In vie-vr of the importance of the energy problerrl in the broader context of 
interno"tional economic co-o:peration anc_ the interdependence of n2tional economies, 
ancl the universally recognized need for a more rational and economic utlization of 
enerp:y resources, it was regrettable that the subject had been considered only 
S:t_Jors_r'iically •rithin the United Nations system. TTany countries, includinp~ the 
petroleum proc'.ucers, had repeatedly stressed the need to prepare for the 11post-oil 
era''. Belciun1 therefore supported the id.ea of boldine~ a United Yiations conference 
on nevr and rene1-ratle sources of enerr''Y, but it also hoped that the intergovernmental 
bodies of the United nations system vould devote more attention to that crucial 
problem. 

9. Little time remained before the 1980 SIJecial session of the General Assembly 9 

and it vas essential at the current session to establish the institutional 
machinery for the preparation of the ne1v interne~tional development strategy and 
to decide on the main concept·ual approaches. It vrould also be useful to have an 
exchane;e of vie-vrs on the contents of the strategy. In e;eneral o it vras to be hoped 
that the current session uould be a step tovmrds a more equitable international 
economic order. 

10. llr. VONGSALY (Lao People's Democratic Republic) said that, ,,rhile the a2:enda of 
the Second-CoronnTtee Has virtually the ssHe as at the precedinG; session, the 
realities of the uorld econm1ic situation uere very different and 1-rere a source of 
great concern to the international community and particularly to the developing 
countries, ><hose efforts in various international forums to initiate frank and 
serious nep;otiations ui th the (l_eveloT)ed marl<::et-economy cmmtri es ·~-rith a vievr to 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/S"?c.l4 
English 
Page 4 
(Mr. Vongsaly, Lao People's 
Democratic Republic) 

finding aclequate solutions to the serious inm,ediute and long-term problems had had 
very little result. I1eamrhile, the international economic situation had continually 
deteriorated, placinr:; the developing countries, and particularly t!10 least developed 
and most seriously affected, in a very difficult situation vrhich >rould become 
catastrophic unless appropriate Tieasures vvere iEplemented immedi2.tely at the 
international level. His deleg2.tion helieved that the Comn1ittee should devote 
particular attention to the plight of those countries, -vrhich constituted a 
considerable proportion of the membership of the United Nations. All tre studies 
vhich hacl been prepared ancl all the conclusions of the me:\jor international meetings 
vrhich had l;een hel-l, particularly those of the Conference of Ministers for Foreie;n 
Affairs of Non-Alirned Countries in Delgrade, showed the Precarious position of the 
land-locked and island developing countries, the most seriously affected countries 
and above all, the least developed com1tries in the current Horld economic crisis, 
anc~ the need for sper:ial ,,1ea.sures as a matter of urgency to help those countries to 
accelerate tlH::ir develm>ment. The international community must heed S1cCh appeals. 
The annual ·:nate of increase of per capita CNt' in those countries had been only 
0. lr per cent during the period 1970-1976, compared -vri th 2. 7 per cent in the 
developinf! countr:i.es as a -vrhole; the snecial measures lvhich had been unanimously 
approved by various international bodies to assist the least developed countries 
must therefore be ic'nnediately a:rcd fully implemented, and additional resources must 
be found to complement those alloCE\ted to the developin,~ countries as a -:hole. 

11. In order to help those countries to attain the minimurn annual grmvth rate of 
3.5 per cent in real terms envisaged in the International Development Strategy for 
the Second Developnent Decade, it -vras absolutely essential that the real volume of 
assistance to them should be substantially increased, and at le2.st dcrubled. His 
delegation joined others in expressine; Harm appreciation to those Governments of 
industrialized Hestern countries lvhich had taken steps to alleviR.te the debt 
burden of the least developed amonc: the developin:~ countries. It -vras to be hoped 
that many other former colonial Povrers, which had become opulent industrialized 
countries partly as a result of the -vrealth tl1ey had unjustly acquired at the expense 
of the colonial peoples, -.;vould do like~-rise. 

12. As a, land-loced developing cou:"ltry, the Lao People v s Democratic Renublic •tTas 
uell a•rare of the serious obstacles to the economic and social develonment of such 
countries. Although much sympathy had been expressed to them no specific measures 
h::td yet been tnken to help them, and the Special Fund for Land-locked Developine; 
Countries Has not opere.tional for -vrant of the necessary resources. It was to be 
hoped that the nevr international development strategy for the third Development 
Decade >-rould devote particular attention to the situation of those countries, most 
of ,,rhich 1-rere in the least developed categor:,r. 

13. There -vras general agreement on the fact th2ct the crisis in the Horld. economic 
situation? 10rhich Has seriously threateninl\ the process of detente and of 
international co-operation, 1v-as due to the survival of an archaic international 
economic order based essentially on the dependence and exploitation of developing 
countries, anc. on the urgent nee ::I for a thorouc;h restructurin~ of the system of 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
English 
Pa[J;e 5 

(Mr. Vongsaly, Lao People 1 s 
~~mocratic Republic) 

international economic relations to meet the requireP!ents of development and serve 
the interests of all countries. In other -vrords, everyone agreed on the crucial 
need for the establishment of a ne-vr international economic order. That concerted 
profession of faith had been made ever since l97Li- ~ the date of adoption of the 
Declaration and the Programme of Action on the Establishment of a Ne-vr International 
Economic Order. Ho-vrever, his delegation \•TaS encouraged 1JY the recent decision of 
the General assembly regarding the CoJl'Lrnittee Established under General Assembly 
Resolution 32/174 3 and hoped that that Committee 1-rould be able to provide the 
necessary impetus to the thus far unsuccessful nee;otiations in various 
international forums on the vitally important questions involved in the 
establishment of the new international economic order. 

1l1. It was to be hoped that greater progress would be made in the negotiations on 
the Integrated Programme for Commodities, on which the export earnine;s of the 
great majority of developing countries depended, and especially that agreement 
would be reached on the Common Fund, so as to provide greater impetus to other 
ongoine; negotiations, including the GATT multilateral trade negotiations and the 
negotiations on the transfer of real resources to developin~ countries, on reform 
of the international monetary system 3 on an international code of conduct for the 
transfer of technology and on the urgent problem of the external debt of the 
developing countries. In order to mal\:e significant progress in all those areas, 
it was absolutely essential that the developed market-economy countries should 
show the necessary political will. 

15. His delegation "\Ielcomed the results of the Conference on Technical 
Co~operation among Developine; Countries, but considered it essential that the 
developed countries should honour their commitments and offer their full potential 
in support of such co-·operation. 

16. He expressed appreciation to all the socialist countries, which had constantly 
supported the developing countries in their struggle for the establishment of a 
new- international economic order and for the elimination of all forms of 
discrimination, exploitation, dependence) colonialism, neo-colonialism 0 

imperialism, apartheid and racism, those being insurmountable obstacles to the 
development of peoples. It vroulcl be unjust to those countries, which had never 
exploited anyone, to r,mlce them share the responsibility of the former colonial 
Povrers for the current "\mrld economic crisis. 

17. In addition to taking into account the needs of the least developed, 
land-locked, island and most seriously affected developing countries, the new 
internationcl development strategy must take into account the principles and 
objectives of the new international economic order. Furthermore, since the 
current Strategy had produced meagre results because of the lacl~ of political 
will on the part of the industrialized countries, the new strategy must lay 
particular stress on the conrrD.itment of those countries to implement concrete 
measures \'li thin specific time~frames. 

/ ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.lh 
I'~ne;li sh 
Page 6 

18, 11Ir. ULRICHSEN (Dennark) said that the subject of the major recession ivhich, 
since~97-3:-ha~everely affected developed as well as developing countries had 
already been touched upon by the Pinister for Foreign Affairs of Denmark during 
the general Cl_ebate in the plenary Assembly. 

19. Denmark 1 s point of view on the future of the Corr@ittee Established under 
General Assembly Resolution 32/174 had been explained by the President of the 
European Economic Community durine; the debate on item 58 (a) in plenary meeting. 
His Government attached great importance to a fruitful continuation of the 1vork 
in that Committee. The solving of the procedural questions involved in the 
interpretation of the Committee;s mandate had demonstrated agreement on the need 
for a forum which could take an over~all viev on how best to proceed with the 
establishment of a neH international economic order, but had left open the 
question of the substantive worlc of the Committee 9 thus, informal consultations 
must be initiated without delay on how to proceed. At the same time, it -vras 
extremely important to concentrate attention on the negotiations on specific 
issues, in the course of which the continued elaboration and refinement of the 
contents of the ne~<r international order ~<rould take place. 

20. Although the Director-~General for Development and International Economic 
Co--operation had commented in his introductory statement on the limited results 
achieved in the negotiations uhich had been under way since 1974, it should be 
borne in mind that those negotiations had taken place at a time of the major 
recession in the developed countries and also that 9 during the relatively short 
period since the Declaration and the Programme of Action on the Establishment of 
a Ne~V International Economic Order had been formulated, there had been a clear 
change in attitude towards the problems of the developing countries among 
developed countries, involvine; a realization of the interdependence between 
developed and developine; countries and of the need for more fundamental changes 
in the current international economic system. Although the process of giving 
effect to the measures of the new international economic order uas complex, it 
had been initiated at a number of important United Nations Conferences and 0 

furthermore" nearly all aspects of the North~South dialogue would be rJ.iscussed at 
conferences scheduled during the forthcoming year~ it Has precisely in order to 
assess the progress made in various forums of the United Nations that a special 
session of the General Assembly was to be convened in 1980. 

21. Those more abstract questions would undoubtedly influence the deliberations 
on a number of more specific items, particularly when policy guidelines for the 
preparation of a nevr intcrno.ticnol development stratee;y 1v-ere being "l.:rorked out. 
Hhile it would be lmrealistic to try to solve all the questions involved in that 
difficult taslc at the currrnt session of the General Assembly, vrork must be 
initiated. As his delep;ation had stated at the summer session of the Economic and 
Social Council, the broad objectives which the Committee for Development Plannine: 
had cutlined for a ne1.:r strategy seemed to offer a very good starting~-point for 
deliberations. His Gcvernment vras prepared to participate actively in the search 
for solutions to such difficult and delicate questions as those which had been 
mentioned by the Director-General for Development and International Economic 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
Enc;lish 
Par;e 7 

(Mr. Ulrichsen, Denmark) 

Co~operation. It recor;nized the need. for basic changes in the current 
international economic system, but also felt that a positive answer to those 
Questions must constitute the basic orientation of a new strategy. 

22. Turning to more specific points, he said that in the vieH of the Danish 
Government a new development strategy must aim at substantial improvements in the 
life of the approximately 800 million people representing more than one third of 
the total population of the developing countries, who in spite of the efforts of 
the two first Development Decades still lived in absolute poverty. It would also 
be necessary to create possibilities for rapid economic grm-1th in all developing 
countries. Ra.pid growth uas fundamental to any successful development stra.tery. 
In the poor countries, pro3ress in reducing poverty 1wuld be impossible without 
accelerated grovrth rates, but growth alone was not enough. As the Director" General 
had reminded the Committee, one of the faulty as surrlJJtions in the existing 
International Development Strategy -vras that economic growth in the sense of an 
expansion in gross product l·rould en["enC::er development in a sense including 
Qualitative and structural changes in socieiy. Deliberate action by the 
developing countries, in the form of a reorientation of national development 
policies, was needed to meet effectively the elementary needs of the population. 
Such deliberate action would be possible only if it 1-1ere supported by a substantial 
increase in official development assistance. 

23. The possibility of rapid economic gro-vrth in all developine; countries also 
depended on whether the necessary interantional economic environment could be 
created. Rapid economic grovth in the developing countries ~;ms largely dependent 
on vrhether the necessary increases could be sustained in international trade. Yet 
during the past year the trend had been tmmrds protectionism, vrhich had presented 
special problems for the developing countries. The Danish Government had often 
stressed the need to change that trend. It considered that the multilateral 
trade negotiations in progress must result in commitments to maintain an open 
1mrld trading system, including further commitments for special and differential 
treatment of developing countries. 

24 . The economic environment would also depend on how the problems of ravr mo.terials 
and enere;s were dcQlt 1-1ith. He underlined the need to bring the UNCTAD 
negotiating Conference on a Common Fund under the Integrated Programme for 
Commodities to a successful conclusion. 'Ihe Danish Government would like to see 
a permanent framevmrk established for discussions on global energy matters. to 
the benefit of both developing and developed countries. He welcomed the adoption 
of Economic and Social Council resolution 1978/61 on the convening of a conference 
on new and renewable sources of energy at the earliest possible time. One other 
requirement in creating the right environment was to increase the transfer of 
resources to developing countries. Denmark was fully avrare that the major efforts 
in financing their development plans must rest with the developing countries 
themselves. The representative of India had pointed out that only about 4 per cent 
of the resources needed to achieve the development aims of India >ms expectecl. 2.s 
net foreign assistance, vhile the remainder would have to be raised domestically. 



/'1 Icc 2,'33/SR .14 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr. Ulrichsen, Denmark) 

25. In accelerating growth in developing countries, the transfer of resources vras 
of key importance. For the poorest countries in particular, official development 
assistance would for many years to come continue to be of major importance. It 
was therefore highly disturbing that most of the major donor countries were still 
far from achieving the target figure of 0.7 per cent of GNP, and that the 
performance of the Western countries as a whole had fallen from 0.33 per cent of 
GNP in 1976 to 0.31 per cent in 1977. At the same time, the performance of 
Eastern European countries providing ODA was lagging behind. Every effort should 
be made to increase the volume of ODA as rapidly as possible, and the industrial 
countries with relatively strong economies should carry a greater share of the 
aid responsibility. 

26. As far as non~concessional capital flows were concerned, the role of the 
multilateral development institutions should be strengthened. There should be 
increased use of co~financing of projects in the developing countries in 
co-·operation vi th the private capital market. In particular, the middle~ income 
countries had a graving need for the supply of non~concessional capital. 
Another problem was facilitating the access of those countries to loans with a 
longer maturity than ·was now generally available. Encouragement of the flmv of 
capital from various surplus countries should lead to an increase in investments 
in developing countries. Increased investment would in the first place affect 
the developing countries, but would also be to the advantage of the world as a 
i·rhole. However, increased investments in developing countries could only be 
brought about in a favourable investment climate. That meant not only a 
satisfactory relationship between the host countries and the investors, but also 
improved access to the markets of industrialized countries and stabilization of 
the prices of raw materials. 

27. Nevertheless, important as it was to consider alternative means of increasing 
the transfer of resources, efforts in that direction should in no way subtract 
from endeavours to increase the flows of official development assistance. The 
Prime Minister of Denmarl\: had stated at the recent opening of the Danish parliament 
that the Government expected in 1979 to attain the ODA target figure of 0.7 per 
cent of GNP. 

28. He noted that there was a tendency on all sides to replace action that might 
lead to substantive progress by the use of concepts which meant different things 
to different people. His delegation had tried to explain on earlier occasions 
what its Government meant by the concept of a new international economic order. 
He was aware that De~mark 1 s understanding did not fully coincide with the 
definition given by the developing countries. There were also different 
interpretations on what 1.ras meant by economic interdependence between developed 
and developing countries. Denmark considered that interdependence meant that the 
responsibility for economic progress rested with all parties. It would be wrong 
to pretend that all were equally strong partners in global economic co-operation. 
Efforts to bring about better management of the international economy must be 
geared to the special needs of the developing countries and their poorest 
population groups. The only vay to solve the differences in defining those two 

I ... 



A/Co 2/33/.SP. 14 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Ulrichsen o Denmar};:) 

important concepts -vras to agree on the underlying specific issues. No 
convergence of rhetoric could ouviate the long and difficult negotiating process 
on the specific issues. However, the pragmatic course was only possible if both 
sides showed willingness to take into account the position of the other sideo 
If the general debate in the Second Committee could contribute to a better 
understanding of the different points of view, it would have served its purpose. 

29 0 lir 0 VINCI (Italy) expressed his delegation 1 s satisfaction that agreement 
had b~en reached on the interpretation of the mandate of the Committee Established 
under General Assembly Resolution 32/174. That agreement, and the atmosphere of 
mutual understanding and co-operation created by the goodwill of all parties, 
provided a sound basis for the Committee to begin functionin~ as the focal point 
for the strengthening of international economic co-operation. Italy, together 
uith its European partners, was ready to engage in fruitful negotiations in the 
Committee of the 1--Jhole on the various issues under consideration in the context 
of the dialogue bet-vreen industrialized and developing countries o The coming 
sessions of that Committee would provide the proper forum for achieving satisfactory 
results. One concH tion for a successful outcome of the Committee 1 s work was 
careful preparation of its meetings, "\vhich should include the prior selection of 
a limited number of items, avoidance of overlapping with concurrent meetings of a 
similar nature, the participation of high~level representatives qualified to ~ive 
impetus to negotiations, and the exchange of preliminary information through 
informal consultations. Such arrangements should create the conditions for 
broadening the areas of agreement. Progress was important not only in the light 
of the disappointing nature of past results, but also in view of the recognition 
that the international recession called for more concerted action by all States to 
ensure balanced and more equitable economic growth world-" wide and more substantial 
progress by the developing countries. 

30. In that context, he underlined the importance of the various negotiations 
taking place in UNCTAD and the need for a common effort to bridge the differences 
that remained regarding the Common Fund and the code of conduct on the transfer of 
technology. He also underlined the importance which the Italian Government 
attached to careful preparation of the fifth session of UNCT.AJ). 

31. The launching of a new international development strategy would be the main 
task of the Second Comn1ittee at the current session. He expressed appreciation to 
the Director~General for Development and International Economic Co~operation and 
the Under~·Secretary-General for International Economic and Social Affairs for the 
stimulating ideas they had_ introduced in their comprehensive statements to the 
Committee. The Italian Government believed that the new strategy should provide 
an important tool for the promotion of development, a frame of reference for the 
establishment of a more just and equitable economic order, and at the same time a 
means of verifying the progress achieved. At the present stage, the task was to 
establish a mechanism that could be entrusted with the preparation of the 
strategy, but to enable that mechanism to work effectively the General Assembly 
vrould have to decide at the current session on a number of basic principles. 



A/C. 2/33/SR.ll~ 
English 
Page 10 

( ~ilr . Yin_c_:h_]: t ~Y ) 

32. In that context, some consideration should be given to the short-comings of 
the International Development Strategy for the l970s 9 and there would have to be 
broad recognition of the new elements which had emerged on the international scene 
after that Strategy had been adopted. He referred in particular to the proposal 
for a new international economic order. Italy had on previous occasions announced 
its readiness to accept that idea and to co~operate in the realization of its 
objectives, and agreed with the basic assrunption by the developing countries that 
a new international development strategy could not disregard the requirements of 
the new international economic order, or, in other words, that there vas a need to 
restructure the existing system of international economic relations. 

33. In the preparation of the ne-vr strategy, qualitative aspects of development 
should be considered on an equal footing w·ith quantitative aspects, and the goal 
must therefore be to transform generalized economic growth into a process that 
would truly benefit all people, especially the poorest. That would imply the need 
for a greater participation in the development process for all people, to ensu~e 
them a full share of its benefits. That goal should be pursued not only through 
adequate policies for income distribution, but also through measures to create nei·T 
productive capacity in the developing countries. A logical consequence of that 
approach would be the reaffirmation of the primary responsibility of developing 
countries for their own development, in a context in which the role of 
industrialized countries and international organizations would complement, and not 
replace, individual national effort. Thus, national Governments should have 
exclusive jurisdiction not only over options regarding their internal policies, 
but also over decisions aimed at balancing the burden of an occasionally excessive 
dependence of the economies of developing countries upon external circumstances. 
In other words, their national development programmes should be reoriented tmmrds 
fulfilling the principle of self~reliance at the national and collective levels. 

34. If any new strategy was to be effective, it would have to deal with the problem 
of differing rates of development and diverse economic and social structures in the 
developing countries. Hithout in any way questioning the solidarity of the third 
world, he wished to draw attention to the need to introduce a methodological 
instrument that vrould help to adapt the strategy to the different needs of 
different developing countries. Specific measures should be envisaged for some 
categories of developing countries and not for others, and different means of 
achieving common objectives might be necessary according to the individual 
characteristics of the countries concerned. To some extent, the same applied to 
developed countries. Not only did their gross national product vary substantially 
from country to country, but there was a considerable variation in their social 
fabric and structure, their indebtedness, their balance of payments and their 
currency st~bility. The present International Development Strategy, however, took 
into consideration only the single factor of Gl\TP while disregarding all the other 
factors, no matter how relevant they might be. Italy believed that the crnmnitments 
deriving from the new strategy should take full account of those other elements, in 

/ ... 



A/C. 2/33/SR, ll' 
English 
Page ll 

( Jj~ _:_~.~1 cj ~ -· ~ al ',r_) 

order to allow for an indispensable flexibility in apJ:llying the stratee:y" The 
United Nations system had considered most of those elements vJhen establishins the 
amount of assessed contributions to the general budget, and it appeared loc;ic9.l 
that the ne~<r international development strateGY should work in a s:imilar manner, 

35, In shaping the strategy the results of a number of vmrlC:. conferences and 
international meetings at the highe?st level should also IJe t9.ken into a.ccount. 
since interesting ideas that could help to broaden the scope and cb.j ectives of a 
new strategy emerged from such gatherings. 'I'he possibility should be l<:e11t open, 
during the preparatory ~Jrocess, of considerin:; new elements derived from various 
sources such as research, financed by public or private sources, contributions from 
academic circles, or suggestions and advice originating from mass communications 
media or public opinion. That was a field in vrhich UNITAR, given its priority 
interest in the study of economic problems of a global nature, could make 
important contributions. 

36. As to the substantive aspects of a ne1-r strategy: he 1rished to stress the 
importance of two basic and complementary elements industrialization and 
agricultural development, as corner-stones of the development process. 
Industrialization 1-ras a necessary condition for the accelerated development of 
developing countries. It would be mainly their own responsibility to develop that 
process effectively, and to select the sectors for investment according to 
individual national development priorities and the need for a level of productivity 
and competitiveness appropriate to the dimensions of the country concerned and of 
the market. Industrialized countries vTOuld have to accept or even promote 
adjustments in their own production structure, in the context of a mutually 
agreeable and more efficient distribution of labour and production at the 
international level. That process should be supported by an adequate transfer of 
both public and private resources from developed to developing countries, by the 
necessary co-operation in the field of transfer of technology, and more generally 
by an effort on the part of developed countries to make available to developing 
countries their own experience in the field of industrialization - a l{.ind of 
co .. operation channelled through bilateral agreements 9.nd through multilateral 
organizations such as UNIDO, which would also have to include suggesb ons 9.nd 
advice as to the best ways of avoiding some of the harmful social and eco:~omic 
effects of accelerated industrialization. In that field 0 Italy could provide 
most useful assistance on the basis of the experience dravm from its mm post-~war 
development. 

37. The other essential ele:,nent of soundly based economic grmvth was agricultural 
development. Increasing and diversifying agricultural production in developing 
countries was the most effective response to the pressing problems of vrorld hun2:er. 
All other measures, such as food aid and emergency assistance in the form of goods, 
or international efforts to implement a system of food security, •,;rere compleruentary 
measures intended mainly to resolve contingency situations or meet special needs o 

International co~·operation efforts should therefore be directed essentially towards 
the goal of increased agricultural production, so as not only to satisfy the 



P)C .2/33/SfL14 
Ent;lish 
Pae;e 12 

growing food demanc:l. vrhich vrould arise as a consequence of better living standards 
and higher population growth_ but also to improve the total productive capacity of 
developing countries, That woulci. ens.ble them also to deal more effectively with 
their mm problems of trade imbalances and balance~of--,payments constraints. 

38, Uuc11 international orc:;cu1izations as FAO o liffiO, the Horld Bank, the Hcrld Food 
Council and the recently -established International Fund for Agricultural Development 
1crere performinc; valuable vrork in that area. Italy vrelcomed the appointment of 
i-1r, Uaurice Hilliams as Executive Director of the 1>Torld Food Council, and wished 
him 2-11 success in his future vork. 

39. 'l'he other problen,s that the international development strategy would have to 
deal with in a cohesive framevrork included the promotion of equity in trade 
relations, rational use of natural resources, definition of the role of education 
and training, manar:;e.ment of science and technology for development, encouragement 
of an adequate transfer of resources, and a mutually satisfactory approach to the 
problem of indebtedness of developine; countries. The Second Committee 1.ras now 
undertaking an important tasl<:: which should be successfully concluded at the special 
session of the Gene1al Assembly in 1980, when the new strategy should be finally 
agreed on. 'l1he Committee should proceed with its work on the assumption that that 
neu and fundamental achievement vrould be a further significant step towards 
strengthening international economic relations and promoting the development of the 
developing countries. 

40. One aspect on vrhich co--operation efforts should focus was the energy problem. 
The energy challenge required a concerted response in which both consumer and 
proaucer countries" both developed and developing countries, must be associated. 
A realistic evaluation of t~e problem created by an ever~~rowing demand for 
energ;yr as a necessary component of the development process, totsether with the 
consider~cion of a decreasing availability of sources; the adaptation of policies 
in both consumer and producer countries to implement effective conservation 
mea.sures or develop ne1cr alternative enere,y sources', the need to improve and increase 
research and development potential in the field of energy -~ all those issues 
constituted not only the subject for decisions and commitments at individual 
national levels but also the focus of new forms of international co-operation. 

!J,l, Italy had warmly endorsed the adoption of Economic and Social Council 
resolution 197G/61 0 calling upon the General Assembly to convene a United Nations 
conference on ne1-r and renewable sources of energy. He reiterated his Government 1 s 
support for that proposal) and its willincness to co--operate in defining the 
various elements that would enable the initiative to be successfully carried out. 
His dele,r;;;ation supported the holding of the conference at an early date, possibly 
in 1981, on the sole condition that the date selected would allow for an adequate 
c,eriod of careful preparation. A decision vrould have to be taken on the 
interc;overnmental machinery entrv_sted w-ith that preparation; it might well be the 
Economic and Social Council itself, possibly in subject~oriented sessions, as 
envisaged in paragraph 7 of the annex to General Assembly resolution 32/197. In 
ac'"'-dition, the secretaria.t of the conference should be selected on the basis of a 



A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
Ent;lish 
Pae;e lJ 

(t'fr. Vinci 0 I~a~) 

careful evaluation of professional qualifications. Technical inputs should be 
encouraged from both developed and developing countries, as well as from consumer 
and producer countries, in order to make possible an analysis of the full range of 
problems relating to the development of new forms of energy. In formulating the 
mandate of the conference, particular consideration should be given to the 
following requirements: first, an evaluation of developments in the 1wrld energy 
market; secondly, a detailed analysis in a long~term perspective of the 
technological and economic prospects for new and renewable energy sources; thirdly, 
consideration of the establis})ment of institutional machinery that could promote 
the dialogue on energy problems within the United Nations system, [,luch research 
had been carried out on the subject of energy and related matters in various 
national and international, governmental ancl non--governmental organizations and 
institutions, and those entrusted with the preparation of the conference should be 
encouraged to mal:e use of the results of all that '>Wrk so as to avoid unnecessary 
duplication or wasteful expense. 

42. Italy had been one of the first inciustrialized countries to give firm support 
to the concept of technical co--operation among developing countries as an 
instrument to benefit developing countries by enhancing their collective self-~ 

reliance. His Government had always believed_ that TCDC was a necessary complement 
to the established flow of technical co-operation from North to South, which should 
be further complemented by a similar flow from East to South. The conclusions of 
the Conference on Technical Co~operation among Developing Countries were a 
constructive step in the right directionc The international meetings at the 
intergovernment level which were to take place concurrently with the sessions of the 
Governing Council of UNDP would provide a satisfactory assessment of the progress 
made in implementing the Buenos Aires Plan of Action. Italy also believed that, 
in the future, TCDC should continue to make use of the institutions existing 
within the United Nations system, with due co~ordination by UNDP. TCDC should give 
special attention to rural development and industrialization, emphasizing 
production and marketing of agricultural products duly processed for domestic and 
international markets. The experience of Italy as a partly agricultural and partly 
industrial country, with some of its territory highly developed and some still in 
the process of development, could be very useful. In particular, Italy was 
willing to participate in any TCDC initiatives, especially those in favour of the 
least developed or most disadvantaged countries, and to contribute in the technical 
field, int~!-~lia by sending experts and consultants and preparing technical studies. 

43. 'fuen considering the report of the Economic and Social Council, the Second 
Committee would be called on to take a decision on a draft resolution concerning the 
United Nations Transport and Communications Decade in Africa, That proposal, -,rhich 
had originated in the Economic Commission for Africa and to which the General 
Assembly had given its approval in resolution 32/160, was considered most important 
by the Italian Government, The support that the Italian authorities would be giving 
to concerted efforts in the field of transport and communications in the African 
continent derived from a more general conviction of the urgent need to increase 
international co--operation in the field of infrastructure as an essential 
prerequisite for sound and balanced development. His Government hoped that it 

/ ... 



A/C. 2/33/SE.Jl.: 
Englis;1 
Page 11.~ 

U!f!:.:.._ Vig~i 2 __ ];~ al;y) 

would be possible in the near future to establish closer contacts 1vith those 
responsible for the orc;anization of the Decade, so that it could be constantly 
infoymed of the programnes through which the initiative •.wuld be carried out. 
'l'hat vrould also make it possible for Italy to contribute ideas and any intellectual 
or technical inpub. that might be deemec useful. An Italian research institute had 
?~ready prepareci a comprehensive study for the integrated system of transportation 
in Africa and 1-ras ready to proceed vith a more detailed elaboration of the project, 
possibly in co-"operation vith the executinc; agency for the Decade. 

44" His delegation l'i"elcomed the Chairman 1 s proposals on the orc;anization of the 
Second Committee !s '.wrlc ~'here appeared to be objective reasons why in the future 
the Cmnmittee should continue to hold separate debates on single items under 
consideration~ nut only because of the highly technical nature of some of the 
questions concerm;d., but also because of the need to have the relevent documentation 
in good time and to have the officials responsible for the various units of the 
system available :in l'Tevr York to take p<<.rt in the de'oates, Consequently, it 
appeared that the best course would be to eliminate the c;eneral debate. The broad 
policy statements made by heads of c:telegations in the plenary Assembly should 
permit the Committee to concentrate on more specific problems. r·Ioves might be 
raade in ·chat direction even at the present stage, if statements could be limited 
to the ElOst essential points relating to the items under consideration, if 
collective self~restraint could oe exercised in putting forward proposals that 
could J:lroduce only meac;re and costly results" c:.nd if representatives could 
demonstrate their readiness to break the vicious cycle of the continual 
proliferation of :cesolutions. 

45. If the Com'Dittee really ~Vished to concmer the growing sense of frustration 
vhich 1-ras sometimes in evidence in its discussion o and 1-rhich was reflected in 
public O)Jinion 9 if it really wished to improve the effectiveness of international 
co,-operation, it s[wuld try to concentrate on the essential 9 instead of dispersin13 
its ener,sy and time amonc; activities that did not der::isively af'fect the core of the 
problems it faced. The Committee should r:wke an effort to correct the unfortunate 
situation described by the Secretary, General in his report on the work of the 
Organization (A/33/l)) -vrhich noted the wides:twead criticism that the United Nations 
>vas too lon:_-; on oratory and documentation, but short on IJerformance, spontaneous 
debate anc1 _r:;ractical action. The Committee must face th2"t challenge and produce 
results that >·:could improve the functioning of the Organization and benefit mankind 
as ''1 whole . 

46. ~[r:..~~£1----IS§/~- (Democratic Yemen) said that economic conditions in the developing 
countries continued to deteriorate and, even in the most advanced developing 
countries" progress tovrards development >vas slmr and unbalanced. Because of the 
failure of the capitalist countries to fulfil their commitments and thP hardening 
of their attitude towa,rds the grant inc; of assistance to developing countries 9 an 
impasse had been reached in the l\Torth~South dialogue and there were serious doubts 
regarding the outcome of those negotiations. The effects of the continuing 
economic crisis in capitalist countries were being exported to the developing 
countries,, and the increasing trend tmvards protectionism in the capitalist countries 



11./C o 2/3J/SF. o 14 
l~np,lish 

Pa:c;e 15 

was creating stagnation in the -vrorld economy" The resulting instability in several 
areas of the world and the tendency to have recourse to the use of force to 
effect change hindered efforts to establish the ne•!T interl1ational economic order. 
'I'hose factors had led to an increased avrare0.ess on the part of the developing 
countries of the need to reinforce their collective self---reliance and u~1ity, 'I'he 
problems could not be resolved in a purely technical cor:text" since they were 
essentially political in nature. Consequently, his delegation insisted that 
negotiations should be at the political level) particularly in view of the lack of 
progress in such areas as the attaimD.ent of the target for official development 
assistance, the need of the developing countries" particularly the least developed 
among them, for untied assistance, science and technolo,sy, increased access to 
markets and improved prices for their experts, and the Integrated Prograr,il'Tie for 
Commodities and the Co;nmon Fund. 

47- The existing system of international economic relations favourecl the 
industrialized, capitalist, monopolistic countries, The developing countries hacl 
tal~en the initiative in establishing dialogue 1-rith a view to effecting a chance in 
that system by peaceful means, However, such dialogue could 0:'11y be based on 
recognition of the sovereign right of all countries to determine their policies 
and dispose of their resources for the benefit of their peoples. Consequently 
those selfish regimes that dominated the economic, social and cultural life of the 
developing countries through monopolist, colonialist practices must change their 
attitudes. 

48. The transfer of real resources, particularly ODA, continued to decline. The 
capitalist propaganda media sought to distort the facts and accused the OPEC 
countries of shirking their responsibilities despite tr,e large-~scale recycling of 
petrodollars in the capitalist countries and the significant transfer of resources 
from OPEC countries to developing countries. ABy oil price increase or embargo 
was regarded as a threat to the capitalist economies to be counter2,cted by the use 
of force to take over oil resources. Such propags.nda vras clear evidence of the 
duplicity, arrogance and dual standards of capitalism.. Hm7 could the concern of the 
capitalist countries at the plight of the Elillions of people livints in poverty in 
the developing countries be genuine ·when they continued to squander and misuse 
natural resources, including oil? The nevr international economic order could not be 
established if the capitalist countries maintained that attitude. The Prime 1<1inister 
of Jamaica had summed up the situation in his address to the special meeting of the 
General Assembly in observance of International Anti Apartheid Year, when he had 
stated that political conquests had always been perpetra:tec1 i~~ the name of econornc 
advantage, 1-rhich in turn vas ultimately dependent on the political process, Thus, 
in the past the developing countries had assumed that, if the conquest 1ras reversed 0 

political liberation would g1~arantee the removal of economic inequities o H01vever, 
in the modern world that was no longer so. As the tide of modern imperialism in its 
visible politic a~ aspects receded it left behind supranational economic structures, 
corporations and institutions which threatened to make the traditional jJolitical 
process redundanto That fact could not be ignored by any countryo resardless of 
its size or ideological persuasion. 

49. Despite their political differences, the developing countries vrere increasinsly 
aware of the benefits of solidarity and exchange of experience o and meetings of the 
non-aligned countries" the Group of 11 and regional groups had em1)hasizec1 the need 



.Aj C, 2/ 33/SR, l!t 
English 
Page 16 

( 1:JE.::.. pa-I'?~.~L fl~E~:-J_~:r _a:.t i c_ Y eme~) 

to establisll a ne"I<T system of international relations based on national and 
collective self~.reliance, 

50. Many developing countries, including his mm, had adopted a socialist system 
after having experimented unsuccessfully "lvith the capitalist system. At present, 
with the assistance of fraternal socialist countries and international organizations, 
his Government was directing its efforts towards the implementation of a national 
develolJment plan b--~sed Drimaril;>r on maxi1uum utili:-:ation of national resources for 
the -benefit of the people. The forces of imperialism and rec.ction were endeavouring 
to hinder that process for their mn1 :r;urpcses, and their manoeuvres constituted a 
threat to the region, to the Arab nation and to the entire international community. 
Developing countries must resist such aggression and continue their efforts to 
establish socialist systems in their countries which were in line 1vith their 
cultural traditions. 

5L In addition to the repercussions in the political, economic and social fields, 
the failure of the Second United Nations Development Decade had also hindered efforts 
to promote international peace and security. The present instability in certain 
areas of the \Wrld had its roots in the economic problems arising from the 
inequitable structure of inte:-:'national relations. Consequently, he emphasized the 
need to establish a new system of international relations which would recognize the 
importance of interdependence. The new international development strategy must 
take account of the reasons for the failure of the previous strategies. Its aim 
must be to effect changes in the existine; structure of international relations and 
organizations with a view to promoting the establishment of the new international 
economic order. In that connexion 0 he expressed the hope that the industrialized 
countries vould reconsider their position and recognize the United Nations as the 
most appropirate forum for dialoc;ue on issues that affected the entire international 
community. 

52. ~~£=--2.~~1:_ (Afghanistan) noted that little progress had been achieved towards 
the establishment of the new international economic order, or in the negotiations on 
the Integrated Programme for Commodities and the Common Fund. He hoped that the 
developed countries would fulfil their comrr1itments so that the developing countries 
and in particular the least developed and land~locked, could benefit from the Fund. 

53. There had been a similar lack of progress on the implementation of the Lima 
Declaration and Plan of Action adopted at the Second General Conference of UNIDO. 
It was inportant that UNIDO should achieve the status of a specialized agency and 
that the resources of the United Hations Industrial Development Fund should be 
increased. Consequently, he hoped that the second conference on the establishment 
of UNIDO as a specialized agency would be successful. 

5Lf, The world community had not been able to achieve the reforms that were required 
in the international rr:.cnetary system in order to meet the needs of the developing 
countries, ensure their full participation in the decision~making machinery of the 
International Monetary Fund and effect a more equitable distribution of 
international liquidity. 

55. \mile welcoming the decision of certain developed countries to cancel the 
official debt of the least developed countries o he noted that other developed 

/ ... 



h/ C. 2/'33/SR "ll+ 
~nglish 

l'age 17 

(r1r:_l(~til_~_:'\!,31l~pj~:!:_~-r.~) 

countries had not yet committed themselves to increasine; their official development 
assistance to 0. 7 per cent of GNP by 1980. The debt burden of the uevelopinc 
countries -vras more than $200 billion, and debt servicing -vrould absorb 2) per cent 
of their export earnings in the coming year. The ca.pacity of individual countries 
to repay loans was dependent on the productivity cf investment. In the case of' 
the least developed countries, it was essential that assistance shc•uld be provided 
in the form of grants. The plight of those countries, particulo..cly the land -locked 
ones, had reached a crisis point. Consequently, there vas an urgent need to 
implement the measures recommended in UNCTAD resolution 98 (IV) concerninc; the 
declaration of a moratorium on and the cancellation o.nd rescheduling of the external 
debt of those countries. 

56. It 1-ras discom·ar;ing to note the substantial differences that still existed 
between the various countries belonging to different economic 1csroups -vrith ree;ard to 
the transfer of technology. 

57. Hecent developments had demonstrated the umrillingness of the majority of the 
developed countries to engage in serious ner,otiations with 8. vie\v to restructuring 
the world economy and changing the present un,just systePl of international economic 
relations, 1-rhich -vras the result of centuries of imperialistic plunder of the 
natural resources of the developing countries. It would be impossible to achieve 
just and lasting peace unless there was a transformation of the existing economic 
order, vhich was characterized by inequality, imbalance and a ~Videning gap bet1-reen 
rich and poor. Noting the lack of progress in the -vmrk of the Committee Estaulisheci 
under General Assembly Resoh.ction 32/174, he expressc:;d the hope that the agreement 
reached at the present session of the Assembly would enable the Committee to ca:cry 
out its mandate. 

58. The new revolutionary Government of Afe;hanistan had tal<;:en funccamental steps 
aimed at improving the standard of living of the workina classes. S:pecial measures 
had already been promulgated for achieving land reform, wlJ.ich was an irrrportant 
objective of the new regime. Those measures voulcl relieve the workine; classes of 
the heavy burden of mortgage and interest collected by landlords and usurers. 

59. 'rhere was an urgent need to implement all the special measures recommended by 
the various United Nations bodies J particularly the General Assembly resolution on 
the establishment of a Special Fund, to mitigate the ever ~~_ncreasing economic 
problems of land-locked developing countries, He expressecl regret at the fact that 
the Fund had not yet become operational and at the lack of proe;ress to1v-ards the 
realization of the internationally recognized rishts of land-locked countries, His 
delegation called for the immediate adoption of the measures necessary to Hake 
the Special Fund operational and to persuade transit countries to respect the right 
of land~locked countries to free access to and from the sea, including their 
right of free transit. 



A/: o ,j 33/ Sc:. _::_i-t 

fnrtli.s:l. 

<.-L : 'ost dev.cclopi.n,s countries vrere ln. urc;ent need of 1Jilateral and mu:ltilateral 
fj_·,,ancial :md tec:,~J~·ica1 ass~ st2llCe itl order to finance their development proe;~ammes. 
Ho,TeVeT such a.:osistancc:: must bP free of all political or exploitative aims. The 
.c.f:'T revo_:i_ut:i .. Jnary Government of i'fe;hanis-Gan •v-as in tJ1.e process of formulating a 
f:i.w:-·year development l'lan to irnp:cove over-all living stc:mdards, 'litll particular 
c:emphz'si;:: on the e>EJ.elioration of t'•2 probleEJ.s of the 1wrldnc· classes. IEJ.plementation 
t..'f th~t ~-:clan ~mulcl :ce<Jl}.ire not or,ly pr~;.,er utilization of nationfll re::-:ources but 
nlro unconc~itior:al assi.stence froru t1·,e internat-i.orwl communit7. 

C:L T;w aims Emd o'bjectives of the ~:econo United JITations Development Deca6.e had 
1..:nfortunately not been fl1lfiLLed. fJ,s one of the lar~,::-loc}ced and l2ast developed 
i:J'•','Jl''; the C:.evelo~)inp: countrie'i, his country ho~'e'l that the pro1Jle;,_s of such 
cou,~tries \IOl1ld ·he aLcec;uatel:v reflected in the ne\<r strategy for the third 
D~',"~"lOlJ='lent Dece~de. In co1~clusion, be expressed a7Jpreciation fo:c the help it h,c:d 
receivtd from certain cmmtries, and c:'rom -che United N2.tions 2nr1 its specialized 
accnc~ic.s 5 i~l its endeavours to im.pro·ve thP livir.{~ standards of its peopleo 

'I'hP Cill\.If:M/1n said that, ::ts tl'~re m;re no more S1Y?al.:ers on the list for tbe 
current meetinc~, lle ·~muld invite t~1e Comrnittee to consider the draft proposals 
on it::-; uorl~> vhicl; had ·been circula.te0. as a vorJ·.--i_pp, paper. 

63. According to the dre.ft proposals, the Committee 9 s -vrorJ:: voul6 be divided into 
eight se,(jments· segment l, item So:. segrnent 2~ items 63 and 68; segment 3, 
items 62 2.nd 91; ses::nent L, rcems 61 and 67: ser:ment 5 9 item 69; segment. 6, 
item 7CJ see;ment 'T, iteros 12, 5c) o 65, 66 and 71: segmert 8 9 item 5S'. ThP dates 
assigr>ed to each Sef;Iilent •rould be ree;a;_·ded as flexible, dependinc; on advice from 
the Secretariat, to be made avail-".1:le as soon as possible 9 on meetings of the 
3:,cono::.Hic ancl Social Council and other cl.evelO!Jlllents. The Committee vould, of 
course" be able to extenrl or contr2.ct tl1e rJe~·iod of time allotted to eac;-, segment 
in t~e course of the discussion of t~1e items concerned, 

61~. Each sen;ment of the Co:r111ittee 1 s vrorlc. vould bee;in ;:lith a~ short debate. A 
s:~eakers 7 list •muld ':'e opened at tl1e beginning of the debate and closed at the 
bee:innine; o" the second r_1ay. Tlele13at.ions would be asl,~ed to be very limited in 
e:;:ercisinc. the ri~ht of debo.te and 9 if necessary, there -vmulcl be a suc:;gested 
time~liHit on inte:cventior>s. Fxecutjve hPaC:s of ar;encies or prograr.nnes addressinE 
the Connnittee uould ir principle do so at the opening of the debate or one or tFo 
days earlil'r. In the latter event" discussion of the segment under consici.eration 
IIO'J.ld be susper>ded to alloH thP r.>'l)ort to be delivered, 

65. Pronose.Js should be submittecl. as early as possible. Deadlines for their 
suomission should norY'lally lle at the beginning of the consideration of each 
cegment. As far as possible, co11sul tat ions on proposals should take place durinc: 
the tiFle allotted to the see:ment in 0Uest:i_on. ProlJosals should be formally 
introduced to the Conunittee in their orie;inal or revised form at the conclusion 
of debate. l:'henever poss~_ble, proposals shoulc~ be e,doni~ed at the conclusion of 
consi6.eration of the ser:mcnt concerned. 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.l4 
EnGlish 
Page 19 

(The Chairman) 

66. The Committee should make a constant effort throughout the session to 
expedite its Hork programme. That would require a certain amount of flexibility. 
If consideration of a segment could be completed earlier than scheduled, the 
remaining time should be used to consider the succeeding segment. If there were 
any proposals, particularly under segment 7, which could be brought before the 
Committee earlier than the dates allotted to the segment, the Chairman should be 
notified. 

67. Mr. CORDOVEZ (Assistant Secretary-General for Secretariat Services for 
Economic and Social Matters) said that most of the documents that had not been 
available when the question of the Committee's organization of w·ork had first been 
discussed had now been circulated or would be circulated by the end of October. 
The ACC report on measures for achieYing better co-ordination between social and 
other development activities within the United :i.\Tations system would have to be 
reviewed by ACC before it was circulated and 1rould probably be available in 
November. He reminded the Committee that the Economic and Social Council was 
expected to meet in resumed session on 30 and 31 October. 

68. The CHAIID1AN said that, in the light of the observations made previously and 
of the draft proposals in the working paper, it vras clear that a good deal of 
flexibility would have to be maintained in the organization of meetings. If the 
Committee decided now on a plan for the rest of the session, informal meetings 
vrould still be needed to see w·hat recommendations could be made regardinc; the 
Committee's future ~ork in order to ensure that the present difficulties did not 
recur year after year. 

69. Mr. MESTIRI (Tunisia), speaking on behalf of the Group of 77, said the Group 
felt that the Committee was ready to decide on the draft proposals. The suggested 
time-table ·~-ras quite satisfactory, and the drafters of the proposals lvere to be 
congratulated on having taken into account all the vievrs expressed. The proposal 
that executive heads should address the Committee one or hro days before the 
opening of the debate on their items vras acceptable to the Group of 77, provided 
that they would be available during the debate to answer questions and engage ln 
a fruitful dialogue. The other groups had been consulted on that point and 
there seemed to be no objection. 

70. Mr. GBEHO (Ghana) said that the Committee had complete confidence in the 
Chairman's judgement regarding the necessary flexibility. The draft proposals 
were quite acceptable to his delegation, which ;;vas ready to proceed on that basis. 

71. Mr. JODAHL (Sweden) said that the draft proposals l·rere very helpful. In 
view of the Chairman 1 s assurance that there would be flexibility, his delegation 
regarded them as a good basis for the Committee's work during the remainder of 
the session. 

,.. 
72. }1r. KOMIVES (Hungary), speaking on behalf of the Eastern European countries, 
welcomed the draft proposals. They offered the best possible combination of 
necessary firmness and unavoidable flexibility. The proposals should, hmvever, be 
supplemented by self-restraint on the part of representatives, who should refrain 

I ... 



A/C"2/33/SR.l4 
English 
Page 20 

(Mr. K6mives 2 Hun5ary) 

as far as possible from lengthy statements although the sovereign right of 
States to express their views on any matter vrould of course remain intact. 

73. Mr. YORK (Federal Republic of Germany), speaking on behalf of the countries 
of the European Communities, said that those countries were ready to take a 
decision at once on the basis of the draft proposals. The special situation at 
the current session meant that the Committee must reach a speedy decision on the 
order of items and must then try to keep to the schedule as far as possible and 
make prudent use of its time. There should be flexibility, but the suggested time 
frame should be adhered to as strictly as was practicable. In particular, lists 
of speakers should bP closed at the earliest opportunity. 

74. He asked whether the Committee would be able to meet concurrently vith the 
resumed session of the Economic and Social Council. If not, the time available 
for disposing of the first segment, relating to UNIDO, 1vould be very short. 

75. l'lir. CORDOVEZ (Assistant Secretary-General for Secretariat Services for 
Economic and Social Matters) said that, as the resumed session of the Council 
vould be using the facilities of the Second Committee, the tva bodies vould not be 
able to meet concurrently. The Secretariat was at the moment in a position to 
offer some flexibility vith regard to meetings arrangements, but from mid-session 
on the Committee vrould be limited to an average of five meetings a week, as 
explained in the letter from the Chairman of the Committee on Conferences. 

76. Mr. RIEMER (United States of America) said that, in the circumstances, his 
delegation vas prepared to proceed for the remainder of the session on the basis 
of the draft proposals. He endorsed all the sections of the working paper and 
associated himself "i·rith the comments of the representative of Tunisia regarding 
the presence of the executive heads of the agencies during the debates. The 
proposals offered the best solution available for the current session, in vie1v of 
the special circumstances, but he hoped that in future it would be possible to 
make even further progress in rationalizing the Committee's organization of vork. 
His delegation would be willing, before the thirty-fourth session, to engage in 
informal consultations in that respect. 

77. The CHAIRMAN said that the draft proposals covered the Committee 1 s vork to 
the end of the session. HOi·Tever, he intended during the session to hold 
consultations on its future vork on the basis of observations made in the Economic 
and Social Council and in the Committee and in the light of the difficulties 
experienced at the present session. 

78. If there vras no objection, he vTOuld take it that the Committee adopted the 
draft proposals. 

79. It was so decided. 

The meetin~ rose at 5.55 p.m. 


